From: Trials

Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2021 8:43 AM

To: Weinstein, Louis

Cc: Chad Shear; IPR46094-0002IP1; Michael Kane; 'Dorothy Whelan'; Pollard,
Patrick

Subject: RE: IPR2020-01053 Request for Leave to file Public Versions of certain
documents

Counsel,

Petitioner’s request to file unredacted public versions of documents specified in the email below is
granted.

Thank you,

Eric W. Hawthorne

Supervisory Paralegal Specialist
Patent Trial and Appeal Board

From: Weinstein, Louis <lweinstein@windelsmarx.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 2:03 PM

To: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>

Cc: Chad Shear <shear@fr.com>; IPR46094-0002IP1 <|PR46094-0002IP1@fr.com>; Michael Kane
<kane@fr.com>; 'Dorothy Whelan' <whelan@fr.com>; Pollard, Patrick <ppollard@windelsmarx.com>;
Weinstein, Louis <lweinstein@windelsmarx.com>

Subject: IPR2020-01053 Request for Leave to file Public Versions of certain documents

CAUTION: This email has originated from a source outside of USPTO. PLEASE CONSIDER THE SOURCE before
responding, clicking on links, or opening attachments.

To the Board:
We write as advised in a call to the Board Office earlier today.

We represent Petitioner Slayback Pharma LLC in IPR 2020-01053 and request leave to file public
versions of certain documents filed by Petitioner on June 10, 2020.

On June 10, 2020, at Patent Owner’s Request, Petitioner filed the following documents under seal,
marked “Confidential” and/or “Protective Order Material,” because it was possible that these

documents contained Patent Owner’s confidential information:
Paper 20 Petitioner’s Reply to Patent Owner’s Response
Exhibit 1054 Stahl Deposition Transcript

Exhibit 1055 Reisetter Deposition Transcript

Patent Owner, copied hereto, has now informed Petitioner that the above documents do not
contain Patent Owner’s confidential information and that unredacted public versions can be filed.
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Accordingly, Petitioner respectfully seeks leave to file unredacted public versions of the above
documents.

Also, Petitioner filed Petitioner’s Motion to Seal Under 37 CFR § 42.54 (Paper 19) with respect to
the above documents and Petitioner believes that this pending Motion is now moot.

Respectfully Submitted

Louis H. Weinstein
Reg. No. 45,205
Counsel for Petitioner Slayback Pharma Inc., LLC

Louis H. Weinstein

Windels Marx Lane & Mittendorf, LLP

One Giralda Farms, Madison, NJ 07940

Direct Dial: 973.966.3236 | General Fax: 973.966.3250
Iweinstein@windelsmarx.com | www.windelsmarx.com
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This message is sent by a law firm and may contain information that is privileged or confidential. If you received this transmission in error, regardless of
whether you are a named recipient, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the message and any attachments.
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